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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:49 PM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Abigail Pedersen
Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. TRP25-12 for 1205 Hillendale Dr SE
Attachments: TRP25-12 Decision.pdf

BCC List: sales rrtreeservice.com

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Tree Removal Permit Case No. TRP25-12 for 1205 Hillendale Dr SE is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A Tree Removal Permit to remove one significant Cedar Tree, approximately 35 inches in diameter 
at breast height (dbh), for property zoned RS (Single Family Residen�al) and located at 1205 Hillendale Avenue SE 
(Marion County Assessor’s Map and Tax Lot number 083W02BC / 1300). 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER:  

Abigail Pedersen 
APedersen@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2309 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


